

Our ref: Victoria to NSW Interconnector West (SSI-72887208)

Ms Wardia Kessal
EIS Manager
NSW Electricity Networks Operations Pty Ltd (Transgrid)
Via Major Projects Portal

08/07/2026

Subject: Amendment of Application – Victoria to NSW Interconnector West (SSI-72887208)

Dear Ms Kessal

I refer to the Amendment Report which was submitted on 6 July 2026 in accordance with clause 179(2) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021* for the Victoria to NSW Interconnector West (SSI-72887208).

The Amendment Report has requested the following changes to the project application:

- additional substation infrastructure at the Dinawan substation;
- installation of new shunt reactors at the existing Wagga 330 kV substation;
- inclusion of additional road and intersection improvements/upgrades along construction access routes; and
- revision to the number and location of temporary construction facilities.

The Department has carefully considered the information and accordingly, as delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces, I approve the proposed amendment of the application.

If you have any questions, please contact Anthony Ko on 02 8217 2022 or via email at

anthony.ko@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Anthony Ko".

Anthony Ko
A/Director
Energy Assessments